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Svensson Bolennarth

Ämne: VB: Maxumum technical allowable mass.

 
R55_04_12

Från: Westphäling, Jürgen [mailto:Juergen.Westphaeling@tuev-sued.de]  
Skickat: den 28 januari 2013 12:37 
Till: Svensson Bolennarth 
Ämne: AW: Maxumum technical allowable mass. 
 
Dear Bolennarth, 
 
i just thought about this, but i think for heavy duty vehicles will be adapted not only the reference total weight of 
the truck and the combination, but also the D‐value formular itself. 
May be we will introduce a Dh‐value, where the calculation basis has to be detailed anyway. 
 
For normal combination our proposal for 32t seems to be o.k. 
 
regards 
 
Jürgen 
 
 
Mit freundlichen Grüßen / Kind Regards 
Jürgen Westphäling 
Product line manager 
Homologation & Zertifizierung  
Komponenten und Systeme /  
certification components and systems 
AM-HZKS 
 
TÜV SÜD Automotive GmbH 
Daimlerstraße 11 
85748 Garching 
Deutschland / Germany 
 
Phone: +49 89 32950-722 
Fax:     +49 89 32950-720 
Mobile: +49 160 7043962 
mailto:juergen.westphaeling@tuev-sued.de 
http://www.tuev-sued.de/automotive 
TÜV SÜD Automotive ist nach DIN EN ISO 9001:2008 zertifiziert 
TÜV SÜD Automotive is certified according to DIN EN ISO 9001:2008  
 
Geschäftsführer / Managing Director: 
Walter Reithmeier 
 
Sitz: München / Registered Office: Munich 
Amtsgericht München / Trade Register Munich HRB 111 995 
USt-IdNr. / VAT ID No. DE812055187 
Informationen gemäß § 2 Abs. 1 DL-InfoV unter http://www.tuev-sued.de/impressum 
Information pursuant to Section 2(1) DL-InfoV (Germany) at http://www.tuev-sued.com/imprint 
 
Diese Nachricht und/oder Anhänge sind vertraulich und können der Geheimhaltungspflicht unterliegen. Wenn Sie nicht der vorgesehene Adressat 
sind, weisen wir Sie hiermit darauf hin, dass jegliche Nutzung, Weiterleitung und Kopien unzulässig sind. Benachrichtigen Sie uns bitte 
unverzüglich per E-Mail und löschen Sie diese Nachricht und/oder Anhänge aus Ihrem System. 
This mail and/or attachments are confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified, that 
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by email and 
delete this message and all its attachments. 
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Von: Svensson Bolennarth [mailto:bolennarth.svensson@vbggroup.com]  
Gesendet: Montag, 28. Januar 2013 08:58 
An: Westphäling, Jürgen 
Betreff: Maxumum technical allowable mass. 
 
Dear Jürgen, 
 
I was just made aware of the fact that many trucks have extreme maximum allowable technical mass, e.g. 41 tonnes 
on three axles and 59 tonnes on 5‐ axles. In this context the 32 tonnes rule for dimensioning of trailer coupling 
equipment may look a bit strange. You may conclude that such vehicles may not go out on the road without 
exemption. Towards this background perhaps we should consider a proposal to use the maximum allowable mass 
running on the road rather than the maximum technical allowable mass in the dimensioning formulas in the 
regulation 55. 
 

Bolennarth Svensson 
Business Engineer Coupling Equipment 

 
 
VBG GROUP TRUCK EQUIPMENT AB  
Box 1216 
SE-462 28 Vänersborg 
Street address: Herman Kreftings gata 4 

  

  

 
Disclaimer: The content of this e-mail is intended solely for the use of the Individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this 
communication in error, be aware that forwarding it, copying it, or in any way disclosing its content to any other person, is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail immediately. 
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